### TEMPLE CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION DISTRICT OFFICE BOARDROOM 9700 LAS TUNAS DRIVE, TEMPLE CITY, CALIFORNIA

#### Approved Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 25, 2023

Member Georgino called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order

**Board Members Present** 

Donna Georgino, President Mary Sneed, Vice President Vinson Bell, Clerk Matt W. Smith, Member Melissa Espinoza, Member Amir King, Student Board Member

Roll: Georgino, Sneed, Bell, Smith, Espinoza, King

<u>Administrators Present</u> Art Cunha, Superintendent Connie Wu, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Richard Lohman, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services Juris Burgos, Director, Human Resource Services

There were no public comments.

Disclosure of Item(s) to be Discussed in Closed Session (Board action in Closed Session must be taken by ROLL CALL vote.)

- 1. <u>Personnel Matters (Government Code 54957)</u> Public Employee Appointment, Discipline, Dismissal, Release
- <u>Conference with Legal Counsel Anticipated Litigation</u> Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code, § 54956.9, subd. (d)(4): One Case
- 3. <u>Labor/Negotiations (Government Code 54957.6)</u> Update: Direction to District Negotiators (Art Cunha, Connie Wu and Juris Burgos for TCEA, CSEA 105, CSEA 823 and Management)

On motion of Member Smith, seconded by Member Espinoza on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:02 p.m.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Sneed, seconded by Member Bell on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board reconvened to Open Session at 7:00 p.m.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

Member Georgino announced that tonight's meeting was being digitally recorded.

TCVA Student Matthew Lim led the flag salute.

There was no action taken in Closed Session

CALL VOTE

**Roll Call by ROLL** 

Public Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items

Disclosure of Item(s) to be Discussed in Closed Session

Adjourned to Closed Session

Reconvened to Open Session

Recording of Meeting

Flag Salute

Action Taken in Closed Session

There were no changes to tonight's agenda.

On motion of Member Espinoza, seconded by Member Smith on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board tonight's agenda.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

## Lunar New Year Presentation-TCELA Director, Mickie Wong <u>Presentation Link</u>

- The new year is an important time that represents hope, new beginnings, and cultural unity around the world. The start of the new year occurs at different times depending on your calendar and culture. This year the Lunar New Year began on Sunday, January 22nd and is celebrated by many Asian cultures differently; for example, with fireworks, lion and dragon dances, sharing traditional dishes, and collecting lucky red envelopes. No matter when you celebrate a new year, this time is typically filled with joy, excitement, and family gatherings.
- This year, we celebrate the year of the Water Rabbit. People born in a year of the Rabbit are believed to be vigilant, witty, quick-minded, and clever. Fun fact, Michael Jordan was born in a Water Rabbit year.
- Many of our Monarch Families celebrate the Lunar New Year and we wanted to share a part of this culture with the whole preschool by putting together a Lion Dance Performance. These lion dances are performed in ceremonies to bring good fortune for the upcoming year.
- Thanked Mr. Jerry Jambazian for capturing this moment for us- the full video is on his website at TempleCityPhotos.com.
- The second clip is of one of our preschoolers- he started TCELA only using a few English words and wanted to tell us all about the Lion Dance.
- Thanked Colin Smith for helping me merge these two videos.

# DDSLC-Temple City Alternative Education Programs-Bob Westgate <u>Presentation Link</u>

Bob Westgate shared that the Dr. Doug Sears Learning Center is the house that holds a lot of different schools and programs including Temple City Independent Study, Temple City Community Adult Education, the Temple City Adult Transition Program and our newest venture the Temple City Virtual Academy.

Thank you to the following teachers and staff for attending and presenting:Shannon FindleyMaria loeleVicky LinDolores LopezDebbie PaulinoCarina QuanKen WuJennifer GauldenJasmine ThomasRaylene WilkersonKen VuKen Vu

Thank you to the following students for attending and presenting: DDSLC- Sebastian Ordaz- 11<sup>th</sup> grade and Andersen Scott-11<sup>th</sup> grade TCVA HS Adrianna Lu-11<sup>th</sup> grade

TCVA Elementary-Esther Lim -4th grade and Matthew Lim - 3rd grade ATP-Adult Transition Program-Julianna Chau and Brandon Chau. Temple City Adult Education students- Grace Du and Jin Ping Liu Changes to tonight's Agenda

Approved Agenda

Special Recognition/ Presentation

There was one public comment: Maria Garner announced the Honorary Service Award Recipients for PTA Founder's Day. Clark Macy-Very Special Person (VSP) Kevin Irish and AYSO – Honorary Service Award (HAS) Mary Saxon and Dawn Duhamel- The Continuing Service Award (CSA) Melissa Espinoza-Golden Oak Service Award

- This Saturday, January 28 TCHS will host the BirdSo Invitational Science Olympiad tournament. Volunteers needed.
- The TCHS Dance Concert will be held this Friday, January 27, 7pm at the Mission Playhouse. Tickets are available on Ticketmaster and at TCHS.
- The City of Temple City will be hosting a Lunar New Year celebration on Saturday, February 4 from 12-4 at Temple City Park.
- The coronation of the 2023 Camellia Festival Royal Court will be held on Saturday, February 11, 7pm at Live Oak Park.
- Later tonight we will be adjourning the meeting in memory of Dennis Marquardt and I'm also going to include the victims of the recent shooting, but while we have a lot of people in attendance, I would like to tell you a little about Dennis (Denny) Marquardt.
- Denny Marquardt taught at TCHS for 35 years retiring in 2005. His wife was also a teacher at TCHS. Denny was the head baseball coach for 27 years from 1971-1997. Over this span, his teams won 398 games. Marquardt's team went to CIF playoffs 20 times. His team won 10 Rio Hondo League championships. Denny's #7 was the first number retired in the history of Temple City High School's baseball program. In 1997, Marquardt was inducted into the San Gabriel Valley Coaches Hall of Fame. And on February 15, 2020, the baseball stadium at TCHS was dedicated "Dennis Marquardt Stadium".

### Connie Wu

- Happy to report to the Board that our district continues to enroll students daily. We have more students this semester compared to last one. As of today, we have a total of 5,277 students in TK to grade 12. We are five students fewer than last year's census day enrollment of 5,282 and 50 students more of this year's 5,227
- Our Food Services Director, Ms. Marisol Cortez, has met school site administrators, ASB advisors and students for breakfast and lunch programs, sharing the information and seeking student input. We will review our menus and make adjustments. If students have any questions or concerns about meals, they are welcome to speak with site cafeteria managers, Food Services Director or me.
- Due to staff shortage and employee medical leave, we continue to have some challenges in the payroll division. January starts a new health benefit year. The cash in lieu benefit information was not reflected in some classified employees' paychecks that were issued today, most of them are 823 members. I am sorry for any impact it may have caused. We have sent a memo to all CSEA 823 members. The administrators have reached out to their staff. We have processed a supplemental paycheck batch today. The checks will arrive this Friday.

Business Services Update

#### **Community Update**

**Public Comments** 

## Richard Lohman

- Parent feedback for the pre-school and our special education program: "TCELA has been a godsend to our family. At student's previous special education preschool, we did not see any improvement with his speech or motor skills. He fought us every morning taking him, and cried every day during drop off. At TCELA, it is the complete opposite. He will actually grab his backpack and wait by the door, so excited to get to school! His teacher, aides, therapists, and the whole staff has been extremely communicative to us on his accomplishments and struggles. We are extremely blessed to see our student flourish attending TCELA!"
- After a season of performances at all the sites and continuing this Friday with the Dance Concert, I want to say thank you to our staff for all they do outside of the classroom. Our staff and students truly are amazing.
- Testing season is about to begin. While we never want to over assess our students; we will be seeing state level testing for CAASPP and the Physical Fitness Test. We will also be opening our second diagnostic in IReady. Diagnostic #2 provides some insight into how students will score on the upcoming English Language Arts and Math CAASPP testing. Teachers can use data to hold "data chats" with students to help them set growth goals, to create new groupings of students based on needs, and to communicate growth with families.

### Juris Burgos

- Attended the California School Personnel Commission Association conference this week with our Personnel Commission Vice Chairperson, Maria Garner. It was an excellent opportunity to meet, learn and network with other PC school districts. I want to personally thank our Personnel Commission members, Gina Aparicio, Ann Seitz, and Maria Garner, for their dedication and commitment to our classified staff and upholding the merit system.
- Negotiations with our three bargaining units are ongoing.

Shelley Scanlan, TCEA - No comments this evening

### Robin Penn, CSEA #105

- Appreciates the communication with Connie and would like more communication.
- Sites are also short staffed and suggested staff "Thank them" show appreciation and acknowledge.
- Welcomed Art Cunha back, happy he is backl

Art Contreras, CSEA #823 - Not present this evening

### Member Espinoza

- Wished everyone a Happy Lunar New Year
- Thanked the Council PTA for the award.
- Expressed condolences for the victims of the Monterey Park and Half Moon Bay shooting and encouraged people to advocate against gun violence
- Attended the safety meeting that was held at TCHS and I appreciate the work being done to make our schools a safer place for all.

Educational Services Update

#### Human Resource Services Update

Bargaining Unit Comments

Board Member Comments

- Volunteered yesterday at the Mission Playhouse where they are rehearsing for the dance concert this Friday hopefully we have good attendance.
- Watched part of the Kiwanis Student of the Month presentation, thanked Jerry for the wonderful recognition of our students.
- Will be volunteering on Saturday for the big Science Olympiad event, thanked all the faculty, staff, administrators and volunteers that have come together to help host this event. Wished our teams the best of luck in their competition.

## Member Smith

- Congratulated and thanked the presenters that were here tonight. Really nice to see the program from The Learning Center and the Lunar New Year presentation again.
- Recognized and congratulated Melissa and all the winners announced this evening. It is really nice to see that kind of recognition and it makes us a great community.
- Attended the TCELA Winter Showcase
- Attended the Holiday Boutique at TCHS
- Attended the funeral services for Leanne Frontuto, I didn't know Leanne very well but there were some really nice things said about her.
- Attended the Lunar New Year celebration at TCELA.
- On January 18th attended the Camellia Festival Ice Cream Social for the new Royal Court that was selected.
- Attended the School Services California Governor's Budget Workshop down in Long Beach and it was a three hour plus meeting and it was a lot of detail and a lot of things are looking good but not locked in.
- On January 22 participated in the Kiwanis Students of the Month call, it was a really nice presentation by Jerry.
- Posts on Parent Square have a lot of talk about the "Kindness Challenge" wasn't aware of it before. Had a chance to take a look at all these things they literally provided a list of ways to be kind.
- Shared condolences for the families and relatives and of the victims of the Monterey Park and the Half Moon Bay shootings.
- Thanked the 59 people and organizations that made donations totaling 4,436 dollars.

Member Sneed

- Enjoyed all the Holiday programs before the break. Thanked all the students and staff who worked so hard on them.
- Attended the Governor's Budget Workshop last week. Although the budget shows a deficit, it's encouraging that the governor understands the importance of supporting CA schools.
- Thanked the groups for the presentations about the DDSLC programs and Lunar New Year. Speaking of Lunar New Year, I enjoyed the celebration at our preschool. The students and families had a great time.
- Sending condolences to the families in Monterey Park who lost loved ones to violence as they were celebrating the Lunar New Year on Saturday.
- Congratulated the Honorary Service Award recipients tonight and thanked the Kiwanis for honoring our students last night.

- Looking forward to hearing more about the new course offerings at the high school we're getting reports on tonight.
- We will be honoring the Week of Our School Counselors in early February. Thanked our counseling staff for doing a great job helping our students during the pandemic and as they transitioned back into our classrooms.
- Thanked our site administrators for the work you did preparing your SARC reports. Our schools are in great hands.
- Glad we can continue to support our preforming arts programs. While so many districts are cutting the arts, we continue to have a thriving program.
- Lastly, wished everyone a great 2023. I hope it's a great year for everyone.

## Member Georgino

- Congratulated all the students from our Temple City schools that were able to participate in the Tournament of Roses Parade and the other activities. I know we had a big presence in the Tournament of Roses this year so congratulations to all those students.
- Attended two Kiwanis students of the month presentations in December and January always such a fun thing to do. I think one of the things I like the best is to hear the students talk about their teachers and their schools.
- I participated in the LACSTA meeting on Monday. They made a video about school safety which they showed to the parents, and I think put on the website and I thought that was kind of a unique way of communicating with the parents and the families.
- Attended the Governor's Budget Workshop last week.
- Attended the City/District Standing Committee Meeting last week with the city personnel. Matt and I are on that committee and we met with two of the council members, city manager, Connie Wu and Art Cunha. There was also good news that the city is building more housing so hopefully that means more students for us.
- Attended the Camellia Festival Ice Cream Social,
- Attended the Lunar New Year celebration at the Early Learning Academy and thanked Mickie's family for sponsoring asked her to please extend a special thank you to her parents.
- Attended the Longden holiday program.
- Attended the La Rosa holiday program.
- Attended the Oak Avenue holiday concert.
- Attended the Cloverly and Oak holiday dance performance
- Attended the holiday program at the Early Learning Academy and the holiday Boutique at Temple City High School and the elementary holiday concert which really got me in the holiday spirit. So thank you to everybody!

# Member Bell

- Wished everyone a Happy Lunar New Year and also a Happy New Year in general.
- Appreciates everything that Mickie Wong has done on behalf of our TCELA program, it is truly world class in in my eyes.
- Thanked Bob for all his work at the DDSLC and for the presentation this evening.

- Attended the Rose Parade to see our students that were in it.
- Appreciated the Safety Meetings that are taking place at TCHS.
- Congratulated Member Espinoza on receiving the Golden Oak Award.
- Plans to attend the Dance Concert on Friday evening which always brings are students and community together.
- The district is hosting a rather large Science Olympiad Invitational Tournament at Temple City High School and Oak Avenue Intermediate. I never thought in my wildest dream that we could actually do that and I'm absolutely ecstatic that our kids are getting these types of opportunities. This is a great opportunity for them so we look forward to that and putting a positive spotlight on our city, our community and our district.

Amir King

- Wished families and staff in the District a Happy Lunar New Year and a Happy 2023.
- Thanked the schools from the Dr. Doug Sears Learning Center for their presentation as a reminder of all the programs the district provides and Its impact.
- Thanked Ms. Wong and the Temple City Early Learning Academy for sharing their Lunar New Year.
- Spoke on the recent Monterey Park mass shooting and the need for the community of Temple City to stay strong and supportive in these tough times.
- Congratulated Mrs. Espinoza & PTA Award Honorees for Awards, on their dedication to the students of Temple City.
- Expressed excitement towards new course proposals.
- Highlighted the work of those involved in the Dance Concert and encouraged attendance at the event.
- Wished Temple City's Science Olympiad the best of luck at this weekend's competition.

The recent tragedies are just so disheartening, it is really rough to think about the world that we are sending our kids into and whether you have your own kids or you're talking about the kids that we're responsible for. The world has changed and not for the better. I agree that it is a scary time, and we are going to continue to do our part to try to ensure the safety of all of our students. The threats of violence even menial violence at the school site are taken seriously because you know one thing leads to another. I feel that this is a result of the fact that people are just not as kind to one another as they should be. Appreciates Matt noting of the "Great Kindness Challenge" this week. This morning he woke up and checked email and had an email from a Longden student thanking him for how we are running the district, it was part of his kindness Challenge. It was still nice to receive an email saying thank you. On Monday we started our school day at La Rosa by finding out that the power was out, and this was not ideal, so I went with Richard to the site along with a couple of other folks making sure that that things were okay for students. Walked into some classrooms and they were dark and there was obviously no heat it was cold in the morning but in talking to a lot of the staff they said, "hey we got this, and we'll adapt". Had the office staff going around to classrooms bringing them supplies because the lesson was going to shift for the day since

Student Board Member Comments

Superintendent Comments

they didn't have light and it was only out for a couple of hours thankfully but just the attitude of folks saying we got this and adapting and understanding that this was not something that we planned or intended to happen. I appreciate everybody stepping up and doing the best they can in the situation that we were in.

Thanked our food services staff stating it is hard for me to listen sometimes to the negativity surrounding our food services program and part of it is because their competition is McDonald's and Jack in the Box all things that are not nutritious. They are required to provide a nutritious meal for our students and sometimes nutritious does not equal taste and that is something they are working on. I started to realize you know thinking back watching cartoons and kids shows, kids are ingrained before they even enter school to not like school lunches because every cartoon depicts a lunch lady or a cafeteria manager in a certain way. appreciate how on the Kiwanis meeting last night Bob Westgate, who is here, talked about how great the pizza is and one of the things that I remember doing as a principal was to make sure that I would have a school lunch at least once a week and sit down with the kids in the cafeteria and eat because if they saw me eating it would change the perception of school lunches. We have some really hard-working people who take these things personally when students talk about their lunches, so as part of the "Kindness Challenge" I would just ask that people thank our food services staff and understand what it is that they go through on a daily basis.

Thanked our Union leadership and really appreciate the fact that we are able to communicate issues with you. We appreciate your understanding and flexibility along the way so thank you for that.

There was one written communication letter received.

Member Georgino received a written communication from Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) regarding the district's eligibility for Differential Assistance under California's accountability system. They are basically letting us know that we meet the criteria for one student group which is students with disabilities to receive some assistance to help improve test scores and chronic absenteeism.

### California Dashboard Update (Richard Lohman) <u>Presentation Link</u>

What is the California School Dashboard?

• The California School Dashboard is one part of California's comprehensive accountability system for schools, district, and county offices of education that reports performance and progress yearly.

TCUSD Dashboard for 2021-2022

• The 2022 Dashboard reflects data from the 2021-22 school year when the educational system was recovering from a variety of challenges related to the COVID-19 pandemic. The data demonstrates the difficulties evident throughout the system in terms of attendance, achievement, and engagement.

2022 Dashboard: A Restart

• The 2022 Dashboard is a restart, the performance of TCUSD students in 2021-2022 establishes a new baseline.

Written Communications

Discussion/ Information Items

ltem 21

Shared and compared the two Dashboards

TCUSD is headed in the right direction

- Overall performance in the district is mostly favorable. As we break down sites and student sub-groups, we see areas of growth that each site is building a plan to address.
- Keep in mind that these scores are baselines that we will measure future growth.

Proposed New Course Advanced Steam Elective at Oak Avenue Intermediate Item 22 School (Mrs. Shifter and Jordan Lessem) Presentation Link

Why Advanced STEAM?

- STEAM I has been a successful course, leading students to request an advanced option.
- Increased enrollment in STEAM courses
- A robust STEAM course progression will attract families considering enrolling in TCUSD schools.
- The goal of the Advanced STEAM course is to expose students to concepts that can be further pursued in high school.

Shared course overview Advanced STEAM Units Advanced STEAM Program cost Shared student's work and designs

Proposed New Mathematics Course TCHS: Financial Algebra, Advanced	ltem 23
Algebra with Financial Applications (Florence Lee and Theresa Petersen)	
Presentation Link	
Why we need this course?	

Why we need this course?

- Develop Financial Literacy
- Provide Alternative Math Pathway
- Benefits

Proposed New Course TCHS: Advanced Systems Design and Fabrication (Dave	Item 24
Dickie and Theresa Petersen)	
Presentation Link	
Current Sequence of Courses	
Current Sequence of Courses	

• TCHS and all classes articulated with Pasadena City College (PCC)

Introduced proposed sequence of courses
Why this course is needed?
Course overview
Unit outlines

Student driven outcome

Review Williams Complaints Quarterly Summary for October 1, 2022 through Item 25 December 31,2022 (Richard Lohman)

There were no complaints this quarter.

On motion of Member Smith, seconded by Member Espinoza on a 5-0-0 ROLL CALL vote, the Board Adopted Resolution 2223-20, Resolution Re-Authorizing Electronic Meetings of the Governing Board during a State of Emergency. Discussion/ Action Items

Item 26 Adopted Resolution 2223-20, Resolution Re-Authorizing Electronic Meetings of the

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

Aye: Espinoza, Sneed, Georgino, Bell, Smith Nay: None Abstain: None Absent: None

On motion of Member Sneed, seconded by Member Espinoza on a 5-0-0 ROLL CALL vote, the Board Adopted Resolution 2223-21 Proclaiming February 6-10, 2023 As "Week of the School Counselor".

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

Aye: Sneed, Georgino, Bell, Smith, Espinoza Nay: None Abstain: None Absent: None

On motion of Member Bell, seconded by Student Board Member King on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved New Course at TCHS-Screen Printing.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Smith, seconded by Member Bell on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Updated 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Cards.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Espinoza, seconded by Member Sneed on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved to Revert CDS Code for Temple City Virtual Academy.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Smith, seconded by Member Espinoza on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Memorandum of Understanding between West San Gabriel Valley SELPA and Member Districts-Teacher Residency Program.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Espinoza, seconded by Member Bell on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved the 2021-2022 Annual Developer Fees Report.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Bell, seconded by Member Smith on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Bids and Award to Crown Castle for E-Rate for Internet Services.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Espinoza, seconded by Member Smith on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Oak Ave Intermediate School 100-Wing Classroom Roof Repair/Restoration Project Using OMNIA Piggyback Contract Materials.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

Governing Board During a State of Emergency.

item 27 2223-21 Proclaiming February 6-10, 2023 As "Week of the School Counselor".

Item 28 Approved New Course at TCHS-Screen Printing.

Item 29 Approved Updated 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Cards.

Item 30 Approved to Revert CDS Code for Temple City Virtual Academy.

Item 31 Memorandum of Understanding between West San Gabriel Valley SELPA and Member Districts-Teacher Residency Program.

Item 32 Approved the 2021-2022 Annual Developer Fees Report.

Item 33 Approved Bids and Award to Crown Castle for E-Rate for Internet Services,

Item 34 Approved Oak Ave Intermediate School 100-Wing Classroom Roof Repair/Restoration Project Using OMNIA

On motion of Member Espinoza, seconded by Member Sneed on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Funding for Temple City Unified 2022-2023 Mission Playhouse Events.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Smith, seconded by Member Bell on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Public Direct Install Program (PDIP) Districtwide with Synergy Companies.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Espinoza, seconded by Member Bell on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved Stipend for Additional Job Responsibilities.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

On motion of Member Smith, seconded by Member Bell on a 5-0-0 vote, the Board Approved the following Consent Agenda as follows:

- 38. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education December 14, 2022
- 39. Minutes of the Special Annual Re-Organizational Meeting of the Board of Education December 14, 2022
- 40. Approval of Field Trip, TCHS, Astrocamp, Idyllwild, CA
- 41. Approval of Field Trip, TCHS to Golden Gate Science Olympiad Invitational, Berkeley, CA
- 42. Payroll Documents, Warrants, Contracts, and Purchase Orders
- 43. Accept Donations
- 44. Approval of Donation and/or Disposal of Obsolete Books from Temple City High School
- 45. Certificated Personnel Order 2223-09
- 46. Classified Personnel Order 2223-09

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: Aye

There were no board member requests or comments.

- Dual Language Immersion Program
- Review Governance Handbook-Mission, Vision, and Goals
- Visual and Performing Arts Program (VAPA) Strategic Plan
- Dual Enrollment Update

On motion of Member Sneed, seconded by Member Smith on a 5-0-0 vote, the meeting adjourned at 9:28 p.m.

Piggyback Contract Materials.

Item 35 Approved Funding for Temple City Unified 2022-2023 Mission Playhouse Events.

Item 36 Approved Public Direct Install Program (PDIP) Districtwide with Synergy Companies

Item 37 Approved Stipend for Additional Job Responsibilities.

**Consent Agenda** 

Items 38-46 Approved Consent Agenda

Board Request or Comments

**Future Items** 

Additional Public Comments

Adjournment

In Memory of Dennis Marquardt longtime TCHS Baseball Coach and the Victims of the recent Monterey Park and Half Moon Bay shootings.

Preferential Vote: Student Member King: AYE

Bell, Clerk of the Board of Education

Euture Board of Education Meetings

February 8 and 22, 2023 March 8 and 22, 2023

April 26, 2023 May 10 and 24, 2023 June 14 and 28, 2023